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Rachel Sitler

From: Christopher Boedeker

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Paula Reid; Rachel Sitler

Subject: FW: City of Burleson - General Election

Please attached the email below as a backup document to the workshop item regarding Burleson using space at
the sub courthouse.

COMMISSIONERS COURT
Thank you,

Christopher Boedeker
Johnson County Judge

2 N. Main Street, Room 120
Cleburne, Texas 76033
817.556.6360

www.johnsoncountytx.org/government/county-judge

From: Monica Solko <msolko@burlesontx.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 3:25 PM
To: Christopher Boedeker

Subject: City of Burleson - General Election

You don't often get email from msolko@burlesontx.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Email on behalf of Amanda Campos, City Secretary
Judge Boedeker,

Here is some quick information on the upcoming general election in May:
e General Election: Saturday, May 4, 2024.
o Early Voting dates: April 22 — April 30, 2024

Possibly three (3) elections will occur (1) City of Burleson council election, (2) BISD board of trustees
election; and (3) Possible Local Option election:
e City Council places on the ballot:
o Council, Place 1
o Council, Place 3
o Council, Place 5
e BISD Board of Trustees on the ballot:
o Place 5



o Place6
o Place7
e Possible Local Option Election to legalize the legal sale of all alcoholic beverages for off-
premise consumption only.

BISD contracts with the city to run their election for them, so the City of Burleson will conduct possibly
three (3) elections (2 general and 1 special). We will hire all poll workers and security for early voting
and election day. We will also provide all voting equipment and ballots.

Thank you,

Monica Solko, TRMC, CMC
City Secretary’s Office
Deputy City Secretary

msolko@burlesontx.com
phone: 817.426.9682 | cell: 817.454.9449 | burlesontx.com




